E
FRESNO REGIONAL
Fresno Regional WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
Workforce
Pejejogn:icfggurd Youth Council

November 20, 2025 @ 4:00 p.m.

Clovis Veterans Memorial District
808 4t" Street
Independence Room
Clovis, CA 93612

Mission Statement: To design, procure, and oversee Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act youth services to ensure all

available resources serve the needs of Fresno County youth.

PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONE OR PUT IT ON VIBRATE

ROLL CALL

AGENDA CHANGES: REMOVAL OF ITEMS OR EMERGENCY ADDITIONS
ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/DISCLOSURE OF POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
COUNCIL CHAIR/STAFF COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Item Description Presenter Enclosure Action Page #
1. May 15, 2025, Youth Council Meeting Minutes Konczal Yes Approve 4
2. Youth Program Success Stories M. Espinosa Yes Information 9
3. Student Training and Employment Program Year Three Diaz Yes Recommend 10
Contract Award to Approve
4. Ratification of New Youth Council Member Konczal Yes Retco};nrpf?’nd 11
o Rati

CONSENT ITEM

5. Recommend to Accept Consent Items (5A — 5D). [tems pulled from consent will be handled with the other regular

items at the end of the agenda, including any information items that are pulled.

5A. Youth Work Experience Expenditure Report Stogbauer Yes
5B. Young Adult Satisfaction Report Stogbauer Yes
5C. Youth Providers of Services’ Monitoring Report Moncivais Yes
5D. Local Performance Results Report Diaz Yes

NON-CONSENT ITEMS

Recommend
to Accept

Recommend
to Accept

Recommend
to Accept

Recommend
to Accept

12

13

15

18

ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

Disabled individuals and individuals who are limited English proficient who need special assistance to attend or participate in this meeting may request
assistance by contacting the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board, at 2125 Kern Street, Suite 208, Fresno, California, or by calling (559)
490-7100. Every effort will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities or who are limited English proficient by making meeting
materials available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be made at least three (3) working days in advance of the meeting.




6.

7.

8.

Youth Demographics Report
Agenda ltems for February 19, 2026, Meeting

Meeting Feedback

Stogbauer
Konczal

Konczal

Yes

No

No

Information

Discussion

Discussion



Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
Youth Council
Attendance Report 2025

Canceled Canceled
2/20/2025 5/15/2025 8/21/2025 11/20/2025

Anderson X A X
CA Department of Rehabilitation
Bonner X A X
SEIU 52
Buttles X P X
Fresno Adult School
Dodson X P X
CA Teaching Fellows Foundation
Engel-Silva X P X
Proteus, Inc. )

Madden ' X P X
Career Nexus
Martindale X P X
Dept. of Social Services, Administration
Metters X - A X
PGRE ~

Sotiropulos X P X
Hyatt Real Estate
Tutunjian - X P X

Commission
Watson X A X
CART

P = Present

A = Absent

X = Canceled

-- = Not a Member at Time of Meeting




FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 ¢ Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 o

AGENDA ITEM: 1

MEETING DATE: November 20, 2025

ACTION: APPROVE

Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: May 15, 2025, Youth Council Meeting Minutes

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the minutes of the May 15, 2025, Youth Council Meeting.

ATTACHMENT:

May 15, 2025, Youth Council Meeting Minutes




ATTACHMENT

FRESNO REGIONAL

Fﬁ' WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
Wi Frelz?o Regional Sioth 0

orKrorce ou ounci

Development Board May 15, 2025
prmmir G SUMMARY MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 4:06 p.m.

ROLL CALL: PRESENT - Keda Buttles, Natalie Dodson, Michelle Engel-Silva, Kurt Madden,
Katherine Martindale, Vasili Sotiropulos, and Michelle Tutunjian

ABSENT - Shayn Anderson, Alysia Bonner, Terry Metters, Jr., and Rick Watson
AGENDA CHANGES: None

ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/

DISCLOSURES OF

POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF

INTEREST: Councilmember Engel-Silva — Item 4

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

Item Description/Action Taken

1. November 21, 2024, Youth Council Meeting Minutes

Blake Konczal, Executive Director, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB),
presented the November 21, 2024, meeting minutes for the Youth Council’s (Council’'s) approval,
or correction and approval.

MADDEN/MARTINDALE — APPROVED THE NOVEMBER 21, 2024, YOUTH COUNCIL
MEETING MINUTES. (UNANIMOUS)

2, Youth Provider Spotlight — Proteus, Inc.

Va Xiong, FRWDB Program Manager introduced Kimberly Lopez, Program Coordinator with
Proteus, Inc., who shared a PowerPoint presentation of a brief overview of Proteus’ Young Adult
Program in the rural east side of Fresno County. Proteus provides guidance, training and
education, supportive services, and follow-up services for individuals ages 14 to 24.

Director Madden asked what Supportive Services were most often requested by the young
adults. Ms. Lopez stated that mileage was the most often requested Supportive Service. Mr.
Konczal asked where the participants were placed for Work Experience. Ms. Lopez indicated
that they were most frequently placed in customer service positions.

This was an information item.



Youth Program Success Stories - Youth Ambassador Program

Martha Espinosa, Deputy Director of Marketing, Grants and Business Initiatives, FRWDB,
introduced Susan Chudy, Program Administrator, City of Fresno, who shared about the City of
Fresno’s Youth Ambassador Program. The City of Fresno Youth Ambassador program received
the FRWDB’s 2024 Annual Achievement Award for Youth Business of Excellence.

Ms. Chudy provided an overview of the program that serves individuals ages 16 to 30 years old
and includes training, temporary part-time positions, and offers wraparound service assistance
such as childcare, transportation, uniforms and mentoring. She shared a video that highlighted
stories from some of the program participants.

This was an information item.

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Youth Provider Allocations for the First Half
of Program Year 2025-2026

Mr. Konczal presented for the Council’s recommendation for FRWDB approval, the Workforce
Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Youth Provider allocations for the first half of PY 2025-
2026. He shared that in March 2025, Congress passed a Continuing Resolution to extend
current government funding through September 30, 2025. In preparing for a possible decrease
in funding, FRWDB staff recommended a five percent (5%) reduction to allocations for the first
six (6) months of PY 2025-2026, to create a small buffer for carryover once the final funding
amounts for the PY were received, thereby lessening the impact on client services. There were
no comments from the providers present at the meeting, nor any comments from the public.

MADDEN/TUTUNJIAN - RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB APPROVE THE WIOA
YOUTH PROVIDER ALLOCATIONS FOR THE FIRST HALF FOR PY 2025-2026.
(UNANIMOUS, WITH RECUSAL NOTED ABOVE)

Emergency Medical Services Contract Awards

Beatriz ‘Lopez, Interim Special Projects Manager, FRWDB, presented for the Council's
recommendation for FRWDB approval, the allocation of $1,270,000 of the State of California
Employment Development Department’'s Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Corps grant
funding.

The FRWDB will implement a program modeled after the Alameda EMS Corps and will train a
minimum of 60 Fresno County youth through four (4) cohorts, each lasting five (5) months. The
term of the grant is May 29, 2024, to January 31, 2027, and details of the allocations were
included in the agenda item.

TUTUJIAN/ENGEL-SILVA - RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB APPROVE THE
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES CONTRACT AWARDS. (UNANIMOUS)

Workforce Accelerator Fund Contract Awards

Ms. Lopez presented for the Council's recommendation for FRWDB approval, the allocation of
$500,000 of the California Workforce Development Board Workforce Accelerator Fund 13 grant
funding, for the term of May 1, 2025, to March 31, 2027.



Ms. Lopez shared that Valley Build Tribal and Veterans’ Initiative aims to enhance union-based
apprenticeship training for Tribal communities and veterans, building on over a decade of
successful Multi-Craft Core Curriculum (MC3) training programs. By providing tailored outreach,
holistic support services, and mentorship, this initiative seeks to address employment and equity
gaps in the union construction sector, ultimately securing stable, well-paying careers for FRWDB
participants. Details of the funding allocation was outlined in the agenda item. There were no
questions from the Council.

MARTINDALE/TUTUNJIAN - RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB APPROVE THE
WORKFORCE ACCELERATOR FUND CONTRACT AWARDS. (UNANIMOUS)

Consent Items 7A-7C

Council Member Martindale pulled Consent ltem 7C for discussion.
MADDEN/TUTUNJIAN — APPROVED CONSENT ITEMS 7A AND 7B. (UNANIMOUS)

Item 7C: Local Performance Results Report

Va Xiong, Program Manager, FRWDB, presented the Third Quarter PY 2024-2025 Youth
Program Providers of Services Local Performance Results Report for recommendation for
FRWDB approval. She reviewed the report with the Council. Council Member Martindale asked
what was being done to address the challenges of the Rural West area continuing to be under-
served. Nuvia Varela from America Works was in the audience and shared that when America
Works became the provider for Rural West, there were 20 individuals being served. Since
becoming the provider, the number served had increased and there were in-school youth (ISY)
on a waiting list to enter the program; however, because 25% of the funds were to be spent on
ISY and 75% on out of school youth (OSY), the challenge was mee’ung the OSY goals in order
to enroll those ISY on the waiting list.

Council Member Martindale asked what efforts were being made to reach OSY youth. Ms.
Espinosa indicated that the FRWDB has supported marketing and outreach efforts on the west
side by hosting job fairs, sending out flyers to west side residents and posting flyers in local
businesses, performing Geofencing, running billboard campaigns, working with Channel 26 in
doing targeted ads in English and Spanish, and working with LaBuena for radio ads. FRWDB
has also connected with the local Mayors in the rural west.

Chair Sotiropulos acknowledged the improvement in numbers served on the west side and noted
that the FRWDB wants to make 100% of the goal for numbers served. Council Member
Martindale suggested speaking to the ISY for ideas on how to reach OSY and also working with
neighborhood resource centers in the rural west.

TUTUNJIAN/MARTINDALE — APPROVED CONSENT ITEM 7C. (UNANIMOUS)

Youth Demographics Report

Ms. Stogbauer presented the Third Quarter PY 2024-2025 Youth Demographics Reports for the
Council's review. She noted that there was very little change from the previous quarter’s reports.
There were no questions from the Council.

This was an information item.



9. Agenda ltems for Augqust 21, 2025, Meeting

There were no items suggested for the February 20, 2025, Youth Council Meeting.

10. Meeting Feedback

None.

Meeting adjourned at 5:12 p.m.



FRESNO REGIONAL AGENDATTEM: 2
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD MEETING DATE: November 20, 2025

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 ¢ Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 ¢ Fax (559) 490-7199 » www.frwdb.net

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Martha Espinosa, Deputy Director Marketing, Grants and Business Initiatives

SUBJECT:  Youth Program Success Stories

INFORMATION:

Martha Espinosa, Deputy Director Marketing, Grants and Business Initiatives, Fresno Regional Workforce
Development Board (FRWDB), will share the success stories for the FRWDB's First Quarter winners:
Ricardo De La Rosa for Youth Achievement Award and The Ranch Market in Sanger for the Business of
Excellence Award.



AGENDA ITEM: 3

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD | MEETING PATE:

November 20, 2025

ACTION: RECOMMEND TO
APPROVE

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 o Fresno, CA 93721 e (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 o www.frwdb.net

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Maricela Diaz, Young Adult Services Manager

SUBJECT:  Student Training and Employment Program Year Three Contract Award

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) approve $556,350.71 in
award allocations from the California Department of Rehabilitation and the Foundation for California
Community Colleges’ (Foundation) Student Training and Employment Program (STEP) grant for the third-
year funding period of January 1, 2026, through December 31, 2026, as outlined below.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The FRWDB STEP program aims to strengthen partnerships with key stakeholders in the region who
support students with disabilities (SWDs) by maintaining open referral pathways and improving access to
services. The program will provide work experience, job preparation training, job exploration and
postsecondary counseling, and self-advocacy training for SWDs.

Participants in the program will benefit from a comprehensive support system designed not only to prepare
them for the workforce but also to empower them to advocate for their personal and professional goals.
This approach ensures that SWDs receive the guidance and resources necessary to succeed in their

chosen career paths.

FRWDB staff recommends approval of the following funding allocations for the third-year period:

FRWDB Operational/Program Oversight $ 88,042.54
America Works of California $305,752.33
Participant Work Experience Pool — Career Catalyst $165,180.60
Participant Stipends $ 12,000.00
Onboarding — Career Catalyst $ 40,353.95
Total $611,329.42

FISCAL IMPACT:

Approval of this item will allocate $556,350.71 in Department of Rehabilitation/Foundation STEP funding
for the period of January 1, 2026, through December 31, 2026.

10




AGENDA ITEM: 4

FRESNO REGIONAL

November 20, 2025

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD | MEETING PATE:

ACTION: RECOMMEND TO RATIFY

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 e (559) 490-7100 ¢ Fax (559) 490-7199 e www.frwdb.net

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Ratification of New Youth Council Member

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) ratify the appointment of
Erin Evans to the Youth Council.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Ms. Evans is the Associate Director of Human Resources for the California Teaching Fellows Foundation
and has expressed interest in joining the Youth Council. '

Article VI “Committees” of the FRWDB Bylaws indicates that appointments to standing committees shall
be by majority vote of the Directors then in office.

11



AGENDA ITEM: 5A

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE:  November 20, 2025
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
ACTION: RECOMMEND TO

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 ¢ Fresno, CA 93721 o (559) 490-7100 o Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Phyllis Stogbauer, Senior Deputy Director

SUBJECT:  Youth Work Experience Expenditure Report

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the Workforce
Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Youth Participant Work Experience Report for the period of July 1,
2024, through June 30, 2025. ,

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

WIOA places a priority on providing youth with occupational learning opportunities through Work Experience
activities, which include paid work experience, pre-apprenticeship programs, job shadowing, and on-the-job
training. Beginning July 1, 2015, local boards were required to implement Work Experience provisions,
including a mandated minimum expenditure requirement of 20% of the total youth allocation.

WIOA formula funding operates on a two (2)-year life cycle. Local areas are required to fully expend the
mandated Work Experience funds by June 30 of the second Program Year.

The total Work Experience funds allocated for PY 2023-2024 were $1,064,204 and were required to be fully
expended by June 30, 2025.

The following summarizes total Work Experience expenditures as of June 30, 2025:

¢ In-School Youth: $193,813
e Out-of-School Youth: $575,515
e Leveraged Funds: $489,592

Total Work Experience expenditure amounted to $1,258,920, exceeding the 20% minimum expenditure
requirement mandated by WIOA for the two (2) -year allocation period by 18.3%.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact associated with this action. Work Experience expenditures exceeded the 20%
allocation requirement for PY 2023-2025 and are consistent with federal and state funding requirements.

12



AGENDA ITEM: 5B

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE:  November 20, 2025
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
ACTION: RECOMMEND TO

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Phyllis Stogbauer, Senior Deputy Director

SUBJECT:  Young Adult Satisfaction Report

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the Young Adult
Program Satisfaction Report for the First Quarter of PY 2025-2026.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) Joint Powers Agreement states, in part,
that FRWDB staff shall fulfill administrative responsibilities as set forth in the Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act (WIOA). These responsibilities include administering programs as described in the WIOA,
developing budget plans, and carrying out additional administrative duties such as assessing performance
and evaluating the benefit, productivity, and impact of all programs funded under the WIOA, as amended
or superseded. FRWDB staff are also responsible for submitting progress reports to the appropriate
governing bodies.

As part of these responsibilities, FRWDB staff have implemented the Youth Program Satisfaction process
and data collection system. Subcontracted service providers submit youth satisfaction data to FRWDB
staff on a monthly basis. The data is then aggregated, analyzed, and reviewed quarterly, and the findings
are presented to this Council for review.

To further strengthen this process, FRWDB staff have introduced a new electronic satisfaction survey to
enhance data accuracy, accessibility, and response rates among youth participants. The transition to this
digital format will streamline data collection and enable more timely and comprehensive analysis of
participant feedback.

The First Quarter Young Adult Satisfaction Survey Report for PY 2025-2026 is attached for your review.

In conjunction with the transition to the electronic format, FRWDB staff have developed a new report
format designed to present satisfaction data and trends more clearly. The report in the revised format is
also attached for your review and approval.

FRWDB staff continue to collaborate with service providers to improve processes that enhance youth

participant satisfaction. These improvements are based on data collected through satisfaction surveys,
monitoring reviews, complaints, and monthly operations meetings between providers and FRWDB staff.

ATTACHMENTS:

ATTACHMENT . First Quarter Young Adult Customer Satisfaction Report for Program Year 2025-2026
ATTACHMENT II: 2025-2026 Quarter 1 - Young Adult Program Exit Survey (revised format)

13




ATTACHMENT I

N
4

iiieaipuy nok Muey] "sseocoud sjoym sy} buunp sw papinb sey ays 'Gzoz AINr Ul Jay Yum joejuod
apew jsui | "asay awn Aw Buunp |nydjay Aien sem eaipuy ‘|nidjsy pue ‘sisusisi| poob ‘yusied Buieq ul puokeq pue Jano Juam Asy |

X987 pue euelq sJoquiaw yejs Ylog Wodj paAiedal | souejsisse jealb syl yum paysies Ajjeas we | 'yons uj pajedioied jou aAey | asnedssq
snoAJau Jiq e sem | Aepo) ul Buiwo) sisyjo Buidisy i Asyj |j8) Ajless ued noAk pue ‘noA ypum joauuod Ajjeal Aey) yels oyl 4o aqin sy oy |

%001} 9)]ey asuodsey Aening
14" paso|) sjuedioined
14’ pani@oay sAaning

anjeA asuodsay
(paysnes Alawenx3) v (paysneg) & (1ennan) ¢ (paysnessia) T

%0 %0 %0 %0 %0

Bae %00

%lC %lc

- %62
Bae %002

Q&Nt
Bae %12

%EY
£0p 0} Juem noA 3I1om Jo puny Jeym jno ainbiy noA djay weliboid }npy BunoA syl piqm

%08 %085

£0p 0} Juem noA 3Iom JO puny Jeym jno aunbiy noA djay welboid }npy BunoA syl pigm
¢qol e desy pue
196 10/pue uoneonpa INoA snuuod 0} paau NoA s|IBs ay} Yim noAk apinold welbold Jnpy BunoA ay; piQm

¢SIsalsjul [euoneonps 10 Jaaled InoA Auapl noA djay sisal/sjusissasse ay) pig e

%¥9 %¥9  %Vv9
Bae %,9°8G

¢weiboud ayy ur swiy 1noA Buunp [nydjay yeis ay) sep) =

¢&hoA o1 Inydiay sem weibold Jinpy Buno sy} (934 nok oqm

9202-520Z 1ea A welboid J1oj Joday uonoeysijes 1awolsng 3npy Buno, Jaueny 1s.di4

%0

%0T

%0¢

%0€

%0

%05

%09

%0L

sasuodsay Jo Juaalad

:sjuswiwio) juedioilied



2025-2026 QUARTER1 i, i
CUSTOMER SATISFACTION 7~ oersiopmentsoord
SURVEY

Young Adult Program Exit Survey

SURVEY QUESTIONS:
°
Do you feel the Young Adult Was the staff helpful during your  Did the assessments/tests help you
Program was helpful to you? time in the program? identify your career or educational
~interests?
Slightly Agree '
14.3% j Slightly Agree - Slightly Agree
’ - 7.1% 28.6%
‘ Agree Highly Agree
Agree - 28.6% 50%
21.4%
Highly Agree: Highly Agree Agree
64.3% 64.3% 21.4%

Did the Young Adult Program provide you withthe  pid the Young Adult Program help you figure out
skills you need to continue your education and/or what kind of what you want to do?
get and keep a job?

Slightly Agree
14.3% - Slightly Agree

4290 Highly Agree

50%

Agree
21.4%

‘ Agree

Highly Agree 71%

64.3% ‘

Total Participants Surveyed: 14

Total Participants Closed: 1
COMMENTS:

| like the vibe of the staff they really connect with you and you can really tell they like helping others.
Coming in today | was a bit nervous becaduse | have not participated in such. | am really satisfied with the

great assistance | received from both staff members Diana and Lexi. They went over and beyond in being
patient, good listeners, and helpful.

Andrea was very helpful during my time here. | first made contact with her in July 2025. She has guided me during the
whole process. Thank you Andreat!!

Prepared by FRWDB Program staff.



AGENDA ITEM: 5C

FRESNO REGIONAL WORKFORCE
DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: November 20, 2025

ACTION: RECOMMEND TO
ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 o (559) 490-7100 e Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Rebecca Moncivais, Monitoring Manager

SUBJECT: Youth Providers of Services’ Monitoring Report

ECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the following Youth
Providers of Services’ Monitoring Report for the First Quarter of Program Year (PY) 2025-2026.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

FRWDB staff conducts monitoring of all contracts to ensure compliance with federal, state, and local regulations
and policies specific to programmatic and fiscal systems under the authority of Workforce Innovation and

Opportunity Act, Sections 183(a) and 184(a)(4).

The attached tables provide the status of the fiscal and program monitoring for the First Quarter of PY 2025-
2026.

ATTACHMENT:
Youth Providers of Services' Monitoring Report — First Quarter, Program Year 2025-2026

15




ATTACHMENT

Youth Providers of Services’ Monitoring Report
First Quarter, Program Year 2025-2026

Program Monitoring:

Programmatic monitoring of the following sub-recipients was completed during the first quarter of Program Year
(PY) 2025-2026:

NONE

Programmatic monitoring of the following sub-recipients was in process at the end of the first quarter:

Sub-Recipient Grant Results
Equus Workforce Solutions Urban West Youth . Review in process
PY 2024-2025 ’ Services
(March 2025) )
Equus Workforce Solutions Youth Offender Review in process
PY 2024-2025 Services
(March 2025)




Youth Providers of Services’ Monitoring Report
First Quarter, Program Year 2025-2026

Fiscal Monitoring:

Fiscal monitoring of the following sub-recipients was completed during the first quarter of Program Year (PY) 2025-

2026:
Sub-Recipient Grant Results
Equus Workforce Solutions Urban West Youth | No Findings
PY 2024-2025, Initial Fiscal Review Services
(March 2025)
Equus Workforce Solutions Youth Offender | No Findings
PY 2024-2025, Initial Fiscal Review Services
(March 2025)
Urban East Youth | No Findings

Fresno Economic Opportunities Commission PY
2024-2025, Fiscal Closeout Review

(July 2025)

Services

America Works of California, Inc.
PY 2024-2025, Fiscal Closeout Review
(July 2025)

Rural West Youth
Services

PY 2024-2025 Initial Fiscal Review
outstanding corrective actions:

Observations:
1) General Ledger Detail
insufficient
2) Cost Allocation Plan
insufficient

The above observations are now
considered closed.

PY 2024-2025 Fiscal Closeout
Review:

Observations:
1) Monthly Accruals missing
supporting documentation
2) Year to date invoiced amount
was over budget line items

The above Observations were closed
on October 2, 2025,

Fiscal monitoring of the following sub-recipients was in process at the end of the first quarter:

NONE

17



AGENDA ITEM: 5D

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 20, 2025
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD [, S —
ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 e Fresno, CA 93721 » (559) 490-7100 » Fax (559) 490-7199 ¢ www frwdb.net

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Maricela Diaz, Young Adult Services Manager

SUBJECT: Local Performance Results Report

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the attached
Youth Program Providers of Services Local Performance Results Reports for the First Quarter of Program
Year (PY) 2025-2026.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The FRWDB Joint Powers Agreement states, in part, that FRWDB staff shall fulfill administrative
responsibilities as set forth in the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), including the
administering of programs as described in the WIOA, as well as developing budgets and administrative
plans. Additional administrative responsibilities shall include assessing the performance and evaluating
the benefit, productivity, and impact of all programs funded under the WIOA, as amended or superseded,
and submitting progress reports. FRWDB staff will submit both upon request, but not less often than every
quarter.

The attached worksheets provide local performance results for each of the Youth Provider of Services for
the First Quarter of PY 2025-2026.

ATTACHMENT:

Year-to-Date Local Performance Results

18



ATTACHMENT

SHIO/N BOLIBWY

) A
Jooydosjonp m  [ooyds u| m

799 -panias [ej0L

§20g 4equsydesg - 6Zoz Al
9202-520Z 1ea )\ weiboid

| ebed

|enyoy uejd m

snajolid snnb3

v6t

v1¢

PaAIaS YInoA

S}|INS9Y 9oUBULIOSd [0 9)e(-0}-1ed A

Jels weiboid gipmyd Aq paledaly

9%S6 SI [e0S panias Jaquinp :310N

J034
|jooypos jo InQ Jjooyos uj Jooyos jo nQ Jooyos uj Jooypos jo I Jjooyos uj Jooyos jo InQ Jooyos uj

0s

00T

0sT

- 00¢

ﬁ (0514

BIUIO}I[BD JO SYJOAN BOLIBWY - SYJOAN BILIBWY

"2U| ‘sna30.d - SN2304d

SUOIIN|OS d2I0PIOM SnNbJ - snnb3

uoIssIWWo) salunuoddQ 21Wwouod3 ousald - 5034

wSOIAISS JINPY Buno,A,, aamyd



Z abed 1e1s weiboid gimy4 Aq pasedald m

[endy ueldm

“%00T 01 %S6 S! ?8uea _NOM mw.:_u_ﬁr_wﬂxw 9yl .mm.:au_ﬂ:wavnm [ooYyds-u] %S¢ JO wnuwixew e pue ww._q-u._v:wnxm |00Y2S-}0-1N0 %S/ JO Wnwiuiw e sajepuew YOI/ 910N

SHIO0\ BOLIBWY snajo.d snnb3y

J03d

Jooyds jo InQ Jooyds uj Jooyds jo InQ Jooyas uj Jooyds jo InQ Jooyas uj Jooyds jo I Jooyas uj

%S8 %E8 -S

G9e'8l$

166'22$ L0l'ze$

2.0'22$

000°0S$

L0SYY$  996'vPS

0LL'8y
s 1€1'66$

€8L'LL$

112'18$

£vC'e8$

96£'88$ - 000°00TS

SLL'GhLS - 000°0STS

181'¢81% L28'6LL$

~ 000°00TS

- 000°0S¢S

- 000°00€S

cey'vees L 000°0S€$

%0€

Jooyss jonp m |ooyds uj m ~ 000°00vS

sainlipuadx3 |ejol .
sainjipuadxg YynoA via
G20z Jaquisydas - 6zoz AIne

9202-G20¢ 1es A EN._mO._n_ S}HNS8Y aduewloliad |20 9je-03)-1ed A wSOJIAIBG }NPY m::o>: ddmd4d



SHI0/\\ BILIBWY

¢ abed

[00PSJ0IN0m [ooYPS Ul N

snajoud snnb3j

Jooyds jo InQ Jooyas uj Jooyds jo o Jooyoas uj Jooyas jo InQ Jooyas uj

%001

%0°Z8 Juswade|d

s[eon

gz0z Jequadag - gzoz AIne
9202-5202Z 1e9 A weiboid

%00T %001

uoileonp3 Jo uswAiojdwy
Ul JUdWIAde|d YINoA

S}INS9Y 9oUBWLIOLI9d |20 8)e-0}-ied A

Hels weiboid gipmyd Aq pasedaig

J034

Jooyss jo InQ Jooyds uj
%0

%0T
%0¢
%0¢€
%07
%09
%09
%0L
%08

%06

%001

uSOIAISG JINpY Bunoj,, gamyd

-—

N



1 abed

§z0¢ Jequwadag - gzoz Aine
9202-5202Z 1es A weiboid

Hels weiboid gimyd Aq peredelg N

Jooyas u|
100435 401n0 1004s jootps 198525 ‘SHJO/\ BOBWY  [00YDS U| ‘SNa30dd  |00Yds U ‘snnb3 Jooyas uj ‘D034
‘SYION\ BOLIBWY 4O INQ ‘Snajoldd 401N ‘snnb3 401n0 D034
/T 9/9 1T/L ST/8
Ly st/L 67/6 EV/vT / - / . / p—
_ ; S . ; %00 oo )
%0°0T - %0°0T
- i . [ i
N - %0°0Z ‘ WN.ON
) ) . %0°0¢€ R . - % .om
nYoO.mNif HXVO..HM:. AXO.OQ o o T i %0701
. %0°0S o&ouom
— xo.om ez : . . AX_O.mm, %0°09
%0°LS %0°0L Se— sernee 00O PO S %0°0L
R B . ~ %0708 %0°08
- e - — %006 %0°06
— R 5 %0°00T 3 i %0°00T
%0°00T %0°00T
juswade|d uoileonp3 N.._“_j_‘_o> |ooyds jo 1nQ juswLde|d uoilednp3 ~£u30> |[ooyas uj
|ooy2s 40 INQ |ooyas jooyas jooyds |ooyas u|
‘SHIOM BILIBWY 4O INQ ‘Snalo.d 401nQ ‘snnb3y 40 1IN0 D034 ‘YO BOMBWY  [00YDS U] ‘Sn@10dd |0oyds uf ‘snnb3  [ooyds uf ‘D034
L/L S2/81 62/vt €v/6¢ 1/0 9/0 T1/v 9/0
iy g = xo.o - S - o\,Q..O — — - _ i xo.o
%0°0 o SR
S - SR - s s e xo‘ON S — - S | — - &O o AX_0.0N
" - %0°01 ———— %09 %00t
e i %0709 %0709
gO.NN —— nXuOhw - *_OON s = - S S - R _XOOM
o/
% . [ — - —— AO Mam» P —— —— xo.oo.ﬂ = = - go.oo.ﬁ
%0°00T .
juswade|d u:wr:>o_n_F_m_ s-‘_“_._._o> jooyds jo 1nQ juswiade|d “—:wF_>o_QEm_ YINoA |jooyds uj

(o]

S}INS9Y 99UBWLIOLIDd |20 8)e -0}-Ied A

«S®2IAISG JINpY Buno,A,, gamud



G abed Jels weiboid gy Aq paledsid %

jooyasjonOm [ooydsSuim
SHJO/\ BaLIBWY snajoud snnb3 2034

Jooyas jo InQ Jooyds uj Jooyds jo InQ jooyoas uj Jooyds jo I Jooyds uj Jooyds jo InQ Jooyas uj

%00

%0°0

%0°0T

%0°0¢

0/0

%0°0€

%00t

%0°0S

%009

%0°0L

%008

%0°06

2 e
%0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0°00T %0"00T %0°00T

= r = s %076/ JUSWUIENIY JO 91EIYILID) jusuiuielly Jo 921ed1}1113)
SELD) Yyinox

G20z 1equades - zoz AIne :
9202-5202Z 1ea A weibouid S}|NS8Yy SouUBWIOLIDd |BED0T 9)Ee(-0}-4BD A «SO2IAIBG JINpY BunoA,, gamyd




g abed yels weiboid gipmyd Aq paledaid M._

[00YS JOINO ™  [OOYIS Ul m

SHI0/\\ BILIBWY snajoud snnbg 7034

Jooyds jo InQ Jooyds uj |ooyds jo 1nQ Jooyas uj |ooyds jo InQ Jooyas uj Jooyas jo 1o . Jooyas uj

00°0$

00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$

00°000°TS

00°000'%$

00°000'9$

00'690°LS

00°008'$ 0000083

00'085°8S

00°0TL‘8S
00°00T‘6S

00°000°0TS

00°000CTS

93e\ UeIP3AI YInoA

+ —— s« = 00°005‘SS S! 23\ UBIpSN

G20z lequiepdes - gzoz AIne
mNONnmNON ._mw> Em._mo._n_ wu_swwm_ QOCNE._Otwn_ _NOOJ ouwﬁ_..ou.l._mm> :wwo_?.mw Hnpy m::0>.. mn_>>m_n_



/ abed Jels weiboid gipyg4 Ag pasedeid %

UINOA |00YDS 3O INQ B [00YIS-U| SIPNJOU| OSIA 330N

SHIO\ BILIBWY snajoid snnb3 7034
%0

%0T
%0¢
%0€
%07
%0S
%09

%0L

%L

= oz N e § 2 e . S @ DS 5 D SSEaan D F s § 5 S § F S 5§ Do §F § EEmaas @ N S N N Seeaaa § § Daeaas 3 B S gow

- %06

- %001

. . %0°6L UIED S||PIS 3|qeInsea|n Awms; utep S|ID|S s|qeinsea|n
s[eon “YinoA

620z Joquisydes - 520z AIne
9202-520¢ 1eaA weiboid S}INS9Y 92UBWIOLIS [E20T 3} -0}-1edA .SO9IAISS }INpY BunoA,, 9aMy4



AGENDA ITEM: 6

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: November 20, 2025

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 o Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 o Fax (559) 490-7199 e www.frwdb.net

TO: Youth Council
FROM: Phyliis Stogbauer, Senior Deputy Director

SUBJECT:  Youth Demographics Report

INFORMATION:

Per the Youth Council's direction, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) staff provides
cumulative quarterly reports on various demographic data for FRWDB’s youth enroliments. Attached are
the reports for the First Quarter of Program Year (PY) 2025-2026.

ATTACHMENT:
Youth Demographics — First Quarter, Program Year 2025-2026



[
ﬂF
Fresno Regond WDO

bt o D 1 G

Youth Demographics

First Quarter, Program Year 2025-2026

ATTACHMENT

Youth Enroliments
Total - 666
PY 25-26

|
}/ Female '
(/ 297 |
- (a4.6%) |
\\‘ v/

Youth Enrollments
Total - 654
PY 24-25

I /

» ‘ Female ]
f 2995
| (45.7%)

|

Did not
Self-
Identify
1(0.2%)

Youth Ages
Total - 666
PY 25-26
>=22
131
(19.7%)

Youth Ages
Total - 654
PY 24-25

>=22
75
(11.5%)

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems

Page 1 of 5

030CT25



Fresno Rgond WIR -
ce Youth Demographics
Connection .
Young Adult Services First Quarter, Program Year 2025-2026
Youth Ethnicity
Total - 680 (14 Mutiple Ethnicity)
American Indian PY 25-26
21(3.1%) Asian
‘, ” 20 (2.9%)
{ \\ Black/African
; A\ American
: | <13} 94 (13.8%)
. No Responsei s
347 (51.1%) '/
, | | | Hawaiian/Other
| | ] ‘ Pacific Islander
: | 2(0.3%)
Of Hispanic Origin | |
471 | |
(70.7% of 666 enrollments) : Caucasian
196 (28.8%)
Youth Ethnicity
Total - 665 (11 Mutiple Ethnicity)
American Indian PY 24-25
25 (3.7%) Asian
= 21(3.2%)
e Black/African
! \\ American
No Response et 96 (14.4%)
340 (51.1%) ~——
’\l j Hawaiian/Other
\ . Pacific Islander
Of Hispanic Origin ‘, 8(05%)
457 ‘1
(69.9% of 654 enrollments) : Caucasian
180(27.1%)
Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page 2 of 5

030CT25

28



3
: "F
Fresno Regond Wi
e

o e Youth Demographics
Young Adul Services First Quarter, Program Year 2025-2026
Youth Public Assistance
Total - 666
PY 25-26
100%
80%
60%
40%
20%
0%
Youth Public Assistance
Total - 654
PY 24-25
100%

80%
60%
40%
20%

0%

TANF - Temporary Assistance for Needy Families

GA - General Assistance, RCA - Refugee Cash Assistance, SSI - Supplemental Security Income

Ul - Unemployment Insurance

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page 3 of 5

030CT25

29



7

Fresno Regond Wi

forichncs Youth Demographics
Young Adul Servioas First Quarter, Program Year 2025-2026

Youth Barriers
Total - 666
PY 25-26

9 .

Youth Barriers
Total - 654
PY 24-25

100%
80% | —F
60% ’— ! 58.3%]
ydid ’ : ‘—l
20% éﬂ 0.9%3.7% T 57 s '
0% — = = 2170 0.0% 6.7% 3 ,
N 5.7%
e R
O (0% ope™ 5 1
A 5\“9\6? o 2 N
?}\9 ?&(\‘3" ,a(e“ o &
\;\“\\ ‘29“ \ ng\e\a 6%
) e IR
©0°

Additional Assistance Barriers
. Is at risk of dropping out of school
. Gang Involved
. Has experienced recent traumatic events, is a victim of abuse, or resides in an abusive environment
. Has completed a substance abuse program
. Poor Employment History (Older Youth ONLY)
. Family Barriers (any one of the following):
a. Has a family history of long term unemployment;
b. During the past two years, parents/guardians have been unable to find
and maintain full time stable employment;
c. Has a family history of long-term public assistance
7. Resides in a non-traditional family setting (any one of the following):
a. Being raised in a single parent household, without access to the financial
and parenting support of another adult in the home;
b. Being raised by a guardian, relative or non-parent responsible for youth’s care;
c. Parent is currently in jail or in prison or has been in jail or in prison for
six months of the past two years

DO WN =

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems : Page 4 of 5

030CT25

30



7

Fresno Regiond Wi

for mfzré?m Youth Demographics
Young AdultServices First Quarter, Program Year 2025-2026

Youth Education
Total - 666
PY 25-26

Alternative school

74 (11.1%) _student, HS or Less
70 (10.5%)

0S, Compulsory

School Age Student, Attending
2 (0.3%) Post HS
2(0.3%)

05, HS Grad
395 (59.3%)

Youth Education
Total - 654
PY 24-25
Alternative school
B4ili12.8%) Student, HS or Less
0S, Compulsory 101 (15.4%)
School Age
4 (0.6%)
0S, HS Grad
338(51.8%)
Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page 5 of 5

030CT25

31



